TO: Policy/Personnel

Dan McNeil
Brittany Stephens
Kate Vruwink
FROM: Diane Tremblay, District Administrator
DATE: February 10, 2023
RE: Policy/Personnel Committee meeting — Monday, February 13, 2023-4:30 p.m.

The Policy/Personnel Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, February 13, 2023-4:30 p.m.
at the Administration Office, 100 West River Avenue, Barron, W1 54812.

AGENDA
1. Approval of Resignations
a. Stephanie Linsmeyer, 8" Grade Volleyball Coach
2. Approval of Staffing Recommendations
a. Shelbi Davidson, Part-Time Virtual Special Education Teacher
b Lucas West, Substitute Teacher
C. Stephen Hauser, Substitute Custodian
d Brianna Romsos, Substitute Aide/Clerical
3. Approval of Donations
a. Barron VFW Auxiliary, BHS Key Club, $300
b. Barron Community Fund, Barron Youth Sports, $2,000
C. Women of First Lutheran Church, Barron Youth Sports, $500
d. Women of First Lutheran Church, Comfort Closet, $500
e. Jodie Prine of Thrivent, Mrs. Carr’s 1% Grade Classroom Flexible Seating, $250
f. DonorsChoose, Stephanie Cox, Free Little Library, $806
4, Approval of Fundraising Request
a. Barron Boys Soccer, Sales of Logo Stadium Bags
b. Barron Baseball, Sale of Discount Cards

C. Riverview Middle School DC Trip Fundraisers
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5. Approval of Overnight Requests
a. Barron Baseball, Wisconsin Dells Tournament, March 31-April 1, 2023
6. Back to School Blueprint Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief

CC: Board Members Administrators Activities Director Media



